# CYNGOR CYMUNEDOL LLANDOW LLANDOW COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Llandow Community Council held at Sigingstone Village Hall, Sigingstone, on Thursday 12th January, 2017 at 7.30 pm

- 1/17. **PRESENT:** Mr. C. Cornelius (Chairman), Mr. M. Hurst (Vice Chairman), Mr. S. Murton, Mr. A. Clarke, Mr. T. Phillips, Ms. J. Shaw, County Borough Councillor R. Thomas and Mr. D-L. Jones (Clerk).
- **2/17. APOLOGIES:** Mrs. A. Pattinson.
- 3/17. **DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST, ETC:** There were no declarations of interest made.

## 4/17. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 1st DECEMBER 2016:

Proposed by Cllr. T. Phillips, seconded by Cllr. A. Clarke.

## 5/17. MATTERS ARISING:

13/16 30mph signs at Sigingstone: The Chairman reported that he had not received a costing for the new 30 mph signs yet.

155/16: Brook at Llandow: Cllr. T. Phillips reported that Natural Resources Wales may have cleared the brook but it needed doing again.

157/16: Streetlight at West Lane, Sigingstone: Cllr. A. Clarke reported that the streetlight is still not working. The Clerk will report this again to the VGCBC.

171/16: Adjustment of sluice at Llandow: Cllr. T. Phillips reported that the sluice had been adjusted.

172/16: Llysworney sign: Cllr. M. Hurst reported that the sign had been repaired.

172/16: Cllr. M. Hurst reported that the works to install ducting at Carne Terrace had been completed with minimal disruption.

173/ 16: Pothole on West lane: Cllr. A. Clarke reported that the pothole had not been filled. The Clerk will report this matter to VGCBC.

#### **6/17. FINANCE:**

a) Business a/c £51.18 Current a/c £4,507.38

b) Outgoings for November 2016:

 Clerk's salary @ S.P. 27- December '16:
 £320.24

 HMRC
 £80.00

 AVIVA Pensions:
 £80.05

## 7/17. C.A.S.H. GRANT SCHEME:

The Clerk reported that the Councils application for the Christmas CASH grant had not been processed by the VGCBC. The application has now been resubmitted and we await the outcome of the application. If successful, each community will receive £105.

- **8/17. REPRESENTATIVES REPORTS:** There were no reports.
- **9/17. CORRESPONDENCE:** (*Council noted the following correspondence*)
  - 1.) Clerks and Councils Direct.
  - 2.) Valeways Winter Walking Programme.

## 10/17. PLANNING

Applications:

- 1.) Glenbrook, Llandow: Replace existing conservatory and replace roof with replica roof tiles.
- 1.) The Rectory, Llandow: Alterations and extensions. *Appeals:*

1

1.) Site Serve Recycling Ltd: Hangars A & B, Llandow Ind. Est – A Public enquiry at the Board Room, Barry Docks Office on February 8<sup>th</sup> 2017 commencing at 10 am. – It was agreed that Cllr. C. Cornelius would represent Council at the Public Enquiry and speak on Councils behalf.

# 11/17. LLANDOW:

It was agreed to write a letter of appreciation to Valeways for the work they do.

## 12/17. LLYSWORNEY:

Cllr. M. Hurst reported that the bench on Slatters Lane needed to be repaired / replaced and that an anonymous donor wished to sponsor this work. The Clerk will write to the VGCBC and ask for a quotation.

Cllr. J. Shaw reported that lots of Christmas Tree that had been put out for collection had been missed. Cllr. R. Thomas responded this had been an issue in several areas but all trees would be collected.

#### 13/17. SIGINGSTONE:

Cllr. A. Clarke reported that large amounts of compost were being stockpiled in a field on the West Lane which causes a rather unpleasant odour and was being spread on the road by farm traffic.

Cllr. C. Cornelius reported that at certain times the brook seems to become contaminated. It was suggested that taking photographs of each incident of pollution which could then be sent to Natural Resources Wales would be the best way forward.

Cllr. A Clarke reported that Moors Head Lane was now a patchwork of repairs and potholes and certainly needs resurfacing in sections. The Clerk will report this to the VGCBC.

Cycle Route: Cllr. Cornelius reported that Sigingstone has become a very popular route for cyclists several of whom ride through the village very quickly, and without giving any warning to pedestrians who are in the road due to the lack of pavements. A lengthy discussion took place and Council acknowledged the inconvenience and danger that inconsiderate cyclists can cause, however it was acknowledged that there is very little that Council could do about this matter.

- **14/17. COUNCIL DECISIONS:** there were no reports.
- **15/17. OTHER BUSINESS:** Cllr. R. Thomas reported that the Civic amenity site at Llandow will be staying in its present location for the time being, although, in the future, the owner of the business park would like to relocate it at the front of the business park.
- **16/17. DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:** Thursday 2<sup>nd</sup> February, 2017, 7.30 pm, at Llandow Village Hall.

Signed	Dated